
tity of Venelo
.EARK BOARD

Meeting Minutes

CRAIG SODERBERG (CHA|R) TORY MACKLTN
TRESSA MTLLER (V|CE-CHA|R) JOHN TRTBOLET
REBECCACOX BOB REEVES
DARLENE HARRIS JOANNA RICHA
CRYSTAL DONAGAN KENDALL MOELLAR(STUDENT MEMBER)
COUNCILOR ALEXA BENSON AUBREE ROGERS (STUDENT MEMBER)
(couNctL LlArsoN, NoN-VoTtNG MEMBER)

MINUTES
Park Board Meeting
Wednesday, February 5,2025 4:30 PM
Veneta City Hall - J.W. "Bill" Smigley Room 88184 SrHStreet, Veneta, Oregon

Present: Chair Craig Soderberg, Vice-Chair Tressa Miller, Liaison Alexa Benson, Member
Rebecca Cox, Member Bob Reeves (phone), Member John Tribolet, Member
Crystal Donagan, Member Joanna Richa, Student Member Aubree Rogers

Absent: Member Tory Macklin, Student Member Kendall Moeller, Member Darlene Hanis
Staff: City Administrator (CA) Matt Michel, Public Works Director (PWD) Kyle Schauer,

Associate Planner (AS) Findlay
Other

REVIEW AGENDA
Chair Soderberg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. and reviewed the
meeting agenda.

Chair Soderberg asked if there were any updates to the agenda.
There were none

il. PueLtc Cot\4t\4eNrs
There were no public comments.

lll. BoARD BUS|NESS AND REPoRTS

a. Approval of the Minutes

Mottott: Member Cox made a motion to approve the January 8,2025 minutes, as
presented. Vice-Chair Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously (7-0).

1,



b. Board Member Updates

1. Park Board Evaluations

Chair Soderberg shared Member Reeves and Member Donagan submifted their
evaluations.

Chair Soderberg stated members who had not completed their park evaluations should
turn them in by the end of March.

Liaison Benson asked if anyone had questions about how those evaluations were done.
There were no questions.

Other updates
There were none

c. Event Planning

1. Easter Egg Hunt

Chair Soderberg shared the Easter Egg sub-committee met and after about an hour and
15 minutes the planning was complete. He believed the event was in good shape.

Chair Soderberg announced the egg stuffing event was scheduled for April 12th at City
Hall, at 9:00 a.m. The Egg Hunt was was scheduled for Saturday, April 1gth at the
Veneta Elementary School.

Chair Soderberg mentioned someone from the Fern Ridge Library would be there to read
a book to the younger children during the event - a good collaboration with the Library.

PWD Schauer stated the plastic eggs were purchased and stored at City Hall.

CA Michel shared he would check with MA Thode about when the Bi-Mart chocolate
would be picked-up.

Chair Soderberg asked CA Michel if the Library had considered collaborating with the
city on the summer event, Music in the Park.

CA Michel stated he was working on this possibility with Mayor McCoy

2. Earth Day

Chair Soderberg stated Earth Day was scheduled for Tuesday, April 22nd

Member Tribolet mentioned he could purchase seed packets with the Earth Day logo;
the costs would run about $1 .76/packet.

Chair Soderberg wondered if seed packets might be a better give-away for the Harvest
Festival in September.

2

2



Chair Soderberg asked Member Tribolet to send him more information.

CA Michel believed Member Hanis was going to confirm that the Earth Day was on the
VES calendar.

3. Bark and Whistle Dog Parade

Chair Soderberg asked if staff was any closer to a date for the Bark and Whistle Dog
Parade.

CA Michel shared staff needed to contend with the weather and they would tentatively
shoot for May 1Oth or at least "opening in May".

Chair Soderberg asked about the picnic tables for the Dog Park.

PWD Schauer stated he was unsure about when those heavy tables could be moved to
the park because of the soft lawn.

PWD Schauer mentioned he was not happy with the sidewalk concrete pour right by the
entrance of the park and he hoped board members might choose one ofthe signs
Administration Supervisor Haxby designed for that location.

CA Michel shared that the shape of a keystone lent itself to the Bark and Whistle Dog
Park.

Couserusus: The Board reached consensus for staff to choose the best sign for the Dog
and Whistle Dog Park.

Discussion ensued about people jumping over the fence at the Dog Park.

PWD Schauer stated the fences were locked but people were definitely jumping over the
fence.

4. Arbor Day

Chair Soderberg asked for more details about Matt Laird's (former City Community
Development Director) memorial tree.

PWD Schauer shared he was working on the purchase of a tree and was thinking about
a Sequoia. He further stated that this tree type was the style they were learning toward
and would also provide shade at the park.

Member Cox asked if the old tree would be taken out at the Dog Park.

PWD Schauer stated he would look at that tree this spring to see if removal was needed.

CA Michel let Chair Soderberg know someone was on the phone.

3

,-r Bob Reeves announced his attendance at 5:06 p.m



5. National Night Out & Veneta Celebration Run

Chair Soderberg shared that Junction City would host the Scandinavian Run on August
1Sth and the Veneta Celebration Run date was changed to Saturday, August th

Chair Soderberg will send an email to invite members to the first VCR sub-committee
meeting.

Chair Soderberg shared National Night Out was scheduled for four days before the VCR
event, on Tuesday, August 5th He further stated that tabling at the National Night Out
event was an opportunity to promote the VCR event.

6. Veneta Haunts

Liaison Benson asked to have Veneta 4ths added to the list.

Liaison Benson shared that event planning needed to start advance, possibly April, and
especially because the city needed to ensure they had the insurance necessary for the
event activities.

Liaison Benson hoped that they could identify creative ideas for restroom availability for
this event vendors.

PWD Schauer noted the pool was not available for this event.

Discussion ensued about the summer event, Movies in the Park.

Liaison Benson concluded the conversation and asked to have the Harvest Festival
added to the event list.

lV. Staff Reports

a. Associate Planner

(1) Reimbursements for Tree Removals

AP Findlay introduced himself as a Planner for the city

AP Findlay stated part of his job was to implement the city's tree removal
program, code, and permits.

AP Findlay stated the City regulates tree removal on private property, found in
Chapter 8.10 of the Veneta Municipal Code, and according to this section when
trees are removed due to hazardous conditions the owner qualifies for
assistance from the City Tree Fund which can be used to aid or replace the trees
removed.

4



AP Findlay stated the current tree removal program started in 2011 and included
a tree-reimbursement program for property owners to be reimbursed for tree
removals in the amount of $100 per year and it had largely gone unused.

AP Findlay shared as part of the Tree City designation we need to use $2 per
capita on trees the budget had $12,000 that could be used for this
reimbursement program.

AP Findlay reported that not all trees removals were required to be replaced;
replacement was dependent on City code.

AP Findlay asked for direction in updating this Tree Reimbursement Program.
AP Findlay turned the floor back to Chair Soderberg.

Member Cox shared an example of an insurance company that had trees
removed from their client's property otherwise they would not insure the
property.

Vice-Chair Miller asked how many people were required to remove trees last
year.

AP Findlay stated the city received 15 - 20 tree removal permit request per
year.

a Discussion ensued about the program updates needed.

Coruserusus: The Park Board reached consensus to recommend to City
Council to approve reimbursement for any type of tree removal,
hazardous or voluntary; and approve reimbursement for
replanting trees; and increase the amount of reimbursement to
$200 per tree and up to three trees per year.

CA Michel shared that the website informalion about the Tree Reimbursement
Program was good and could be used as a handout.

b. Public Works Director

(1) Facilities Updates

CA Michel stated MA Thode developed a survey for the Bark and Whistle Dog Park
opening and what residents wanted to see in the park.

PWD Schauer confirmed there will be a small dog yard and a large dog yard.

CA Michel shared the survey had a list of amenities residents could vote on and add
others.

5



PWD Schauer stated he had an idea of a covered area for the new dog park.

Vice-Chair Miller mentioned sun shades were popular.

PWD Schauer believed the covered area was more for the dog owners than the dogs.

Discussion ensued about amenities at the dog park and a list of ideas was recorded.

CA Michel believed the survey would be ready at the Grand Opening and residents could
vote how they wanted their dollars to be used at the new park.

CA Michel asked members to email their ideas to MA Thode.

PWD Schauer said the first fire hydrant that was retired would go into the park.

PWD Schauerwas researching benches and he asked for some feedback about
what kind of benches the Park Board wanted at the park.

Vice-Chair Miller said bench slats were better than holes.

CoNSENSUS: The Park Board reached consensus to recommend dog-themed
benches and agreed blue was a good color.

PWD Schauer shared he was approached by a Scout working on his Eagle Scout project
and asked if he could design a large chess board and install it at the Ralph Johnson
Park. He further stated there would be no cost to the city.

PWD Schauer asked if the Park Board cared about the color of the Chess Board

The members agreed that the Scout should have total control of the project.

CA Michel shared it would be nice if there was a marker that indicated it was an
Eagle Scout project.

PWD Schauer introduced a new topic about the city posting signs so people could be
notified that they are not in park land and this undeveloped land was not maintained by
the city.

CA Michel stated these signs would notify people that entering these areas were at their
own risk.

CA Michel reported that the city's risk partners agreed signs were a good idea.

Consensus: Park Board members agreed adding signage was a good idea.

Member Rogers left the meeting at 5:38 p.m.

c. City Administrator

6



(1) Financial Update

CA Michel reported there were no changes to the financial report from the last meeting.

Liaison Benson shared Veneta Fourths budget would be about 91 ,100 and if anyone had
the name of a rock cover band to forward that information to her attention.

PWD Schauer stated he may know of a band Liaison Benson could contact for the
Veneta 4ths events.

V. Other

Chair Soderberg announced the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, March 5,
2024.

Chair Soderberg reminded members that the April meeting will include election of a new
chair and vice-chair.

VI. ADJOURN
Chair Soderbe ad med t meeting of the Veneta Park Board at 5:42 p.m.

c Soderberg, C alr

TTEST:

nnifer ile, City Recorder

7


